

DCBA MINUTES – May 20, 2024

Present: Joanna Auguliaro, Neal Christensen, Ceil Collopy, Roger Eddy, Fred Goulette, Ed Herbst, Michael Levine, Ann Liebling, Bill Maine, Kara McKenna, Ann Mercer, Tamar Ed Herbst, Jack Parry,

Call to Order – Jack Parry: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM

Minutes – Ceil Collopy: There were no changes or additions to the minutes as read.

Treasurer's Report – Ed Herbst: Purchased 2 certificates of Deposit for \$5000 each because they had a better return.

Membership Report – Jack Parry: Membership is flat. Nine members were sent renewal notices this month.

Publicity Report - Roger Eddy: Sent all notices. Spent a lot of time publicizing the Sectional.

Kara moved to accept all reports ; Joanna seconded. All in agreement.

OLD BUSINESS

Attendance: The club will hold STaC games in June including a Saturday and Sunday game. We intend to reach out to Unit 236. We made about \$1000 this month

Bridge Lessons: Wednesday lessons and game have 2 tables consistently.

Thursday N. Game: We have 2 tables three of four Thursdays per month.

Mentoring: No one will be assigned to monitor mentoring, but interested players can notify and board member at the club.

NEW BUSINESS

Sectional: Michael Levine and Fred Goulette did a fine job organizing the Sectional this year. Send ideas for food changes to Michael or Fred. Michael will apply for the 2025 Sectional which will take place May 2, 3 and 4th of 2025.

District 3: Bill Maine - The NJ regional will take place July 7-11.

Insurance: Due in June; Increased from \$511 to \$559.

Unit President Meeting: Jack Parry - This meeting is organized by the ACBL. The ACBL will no longer have a category for "Life Master."

Board Member Responsibilities: In an effort to share responsibilities, Jack assigned board members an event. Here are the 2024 events and organizers:

April 6, Annual Meeting	Jack and Cecilia
May 3-5, Sectional	Michael and Fred
July 20, Saturday, - Club's 2nd Anniversary Party	Kara and Cecilia
Sept. 14, Saturday, Back 2 Bridge	Anna and TBD
Dec. 7, Saturday, Holiday Party	TBD

Website - Training May 29 at the clubhouse @ 2:30. There will be a soft launch June 1st. We will begin to inform people about how to use the website and the need to sign up for games you wish to play.

Next meeting will be held Monday, July 15 at 7:30PM

Adjournment – Jack asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Kara moved; Roger seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM.

Cecilia Collopy
Secretary Unit 186
Submitted Monday, June 17